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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 3 
 
SOLICITATION NAME: ITN No. N207381RC – Wastewater & Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment Plant Operations 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: January 20, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________________________                                      
       
The following information shall be included in the ITN documents and is hereby made part of the contract 
documents in the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

REMINDER – No paper copies proposals will be accepted. Proposals must be 
submitted through the Bonfire platform. Proposal are due January 27, 2021 by 2:00 
PM.  
 
Proposers’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized): 
 
Q3. Can you please identify which 5 documents are to uploaded? 

 
A3. See page 17, Section 13 Proposal Submittal Requirements in the Specifications. It lists the 5 items 

needed (A. thru E.) With regard to references, the District must receive direct from your client, but you 
may submit a copy with your proposal.  

 
Q4. Who pays for any sludge hauling? 

 
A4. The District. 
 
Q5. Please confirm that the District pays for all chemicals 

 
A5. Yes. The vendor supplies the necessary chemicals and invoices the District at the contracted rate. 
 
Q6. There is no proposal response form.  Is it the intent of the District to have the contract prepare its’ own form to include 

monthly service fees, hourly rates and chemical pricing? Page 18 item B 
 

A6. The Proposal Response Form is located in the Bonfire platform within the proposals Requested 
Information section. 

 
Q7. Both Wastewater Treatment Plant permits are going to expire this year.  What is the status of the permit renewals? 

 
A7. Concurrently the District is reaching out to DEP for current guidelines and requirements. The renewal 

process will be communicated to the respective vendor(s) when information is available. 
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There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment D,   Addenda 
Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal.  
 
Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County. 

 
Richard Cowie 
Procurement Agent 

 


